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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: Capital Construction Subcommittee 

From: Ken Rocco, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1844 

Date: June 5, 2013 

Subject: SB 5504, Continuing Resolution 
LFO Recommendations 

 
 

 
SB 5504 relates to state financial administration and is proposed to be amended to 
contain continuing resolution language.  The measure has an emergency clause and is 
effective on passage.   
 
The measure, proposed amendment, a preliminary Joint Committee on Ways and 
Means staff measure summary, and fiscal impact statement are available on the 
Oregon Legislative Information System (OLIS).   
 
Amendment  
 
There is a -1 amendment to the measure that replaces the contents of the original bill 
and provides for ongoing budget authority for agencies without a signed budget by July 
1, 2013.   
 
Motion:  Move the -1 amendment to SB 5504. 
 
Measure as Modified 
 
The measure, as amended, is recommended to be moved to the full Committee on Joint 
Ways and Means.   
 
Motion:  Move SB 5504, as amended, to the full committee with a 
“do pass” recommendation. 
 
Assignment of Carriers 
 
 Full:_____________________________________ 
 1st Chamber:______________________________ 
 2nd Chamber:______________________________ 
 


